
Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with 
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you’ll enjoy 
the following benefits:  

•  Efficient, integrated PDF viewing 

•  Easy printing 

•  Quick searches 

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?  

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8, 
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.

http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html




From: Lee Morris
To: Owens, Danielle; 
cc: Tim Hagan; 
Subject: Response to Astor Faciltiy Audit
Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 4:08:11 PM
Attachments: Response to Astor Audit_07132012.doc 


Danielle,
 
Please find attached HOWCO’s initial response to the audit performed at our 
Astor, Florida facility. If there is anything I missed or didn’t respond to correctly 
please let me know so I can address it immediately.
 
Thank you and we look forward to resolving these issues with the DEP so we may 
remain in compliance at all times.
 
Thank you, 
 
Lee A. Morris
Director - Operations
Howco Environmental Services 
Cell: 727-543-5429
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July 13, 2012


Florida Department of Environmental Protection


Central District


3319 Maguire Boulevard, Suite 232


Orlando, Florida 32803-3767


Re:
RE:
Lee County – HW




HOWCO Environmental Services




Hazardous Waste ID No.:FLD101828689



Solid Waste (WACS) ID No.: 99089


Danielle Owens,



This letter serves as Howco Environmental Services response to the inspection and potential violations identified during a compliance inspection conducted on March 21, 2012 at our Astor, Florida facility.


Howco Environmental Services has reviewed the summary of potential violations observed during the audit. We have responded to the best of our ability considering the auditors report and any evidence provided.


Howco understands that we have some areas of improvement and are diligently working to correct and improve them. We welcome any assistance from you that may help us remain in compliance with any local, state or federal requirements.  


Sincerely, 



Lee A. Morris



Director – Operations


727-543-5429


New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:



Type:
Violation



Rule:
279.52(b), 279.52(b)(3), 279.52(b)(3)(i)



Failure to have a copy of the contingency plan at the facility.


HOWCO RESPONSE:


At the time of the audit a “hard” copy was not readily available for review. A most recent copy of the contingency plan is also kept electronically on HOWCO’s network and was available at the time of audit. However, Dan Medici did not recall this document could have been produced electronically and printed. 


CLOSING:  A “hard copy” book is being produced with various required documents to be maintained at the facility to ensure they are readily available for review. Dan Medici will also receive refresher training on how to access these documents electronically as a fail safe in the event the hard copy book is not present or vice versa. As an additional improvement to our electronic filing system, HOWCO is specifically making a file folder directory on a shared network drive that will be broke down by specific facilities and will maintain the latest and most pertinent documents associated to that specific facility. i.e., permits, insurance, SPCC plan, etc. This will make the necessary documents accessible by any HOWCO employee, on an as needed or required basis.


Type:
Violation



Rule:
279.52(b)(5)


Emergency Coordinator – Howco failed to respond to a phone call placed to the emergency contact number


HOWCO RESPONSE: 


The sign posted on the facility fence clearly illustrates the emergency contact numbers for the facility beginning with HOWCO’s 1-800 number then listing a local cell number (Dan Medici), a cell number for (Lee Morris - Director-Operations) and a cell number for (Tim Hagan – President). The SPCC plan for Astor list Dan Medici and Lee Morris as the emergency contacts for the facility. Only one attempt was made to the local number listed by DEP upon arrival.  


CLOSING: Howco does not believe we are in violation. In the event of an actual emergency, the 1-800 number could have been called which is monitored 24/7. An attempt to reach the secondary, as listed in the SPCC plan, and as posted on the gate, could have been made by the auditors. When the auditors initially arrived at the facility, Mr. Medici was away from the facility picking up parts. Mr. Medici stated there was a missed call on his cell phone with an Orlando area code but no voicemail, as the report describes. He could not confirm whether the number came from the auditors or possibly one of our customers we service in Orlando out of the Astor facility. HOWCO does not consider an unannounced facility audit by DEP to constitute an emergency event or potential violation in this case. The auditors could have called the next number listed since the facility gate was closed and locked to ensure the facility would re-open to perform the audit.  Had there been an actual emergency, Howco believes attempts would have been made to contact the 1-800 number listed and/or any of the phone numbers listed below it and contact would have been made. 


Type:
Violation



Rule:
279.55



Analysis Plan – Howco failed to keep the analysis plan at the facility.


HOWCO RESPONSE: 


At the time of the audit a “hard” copy was not readily available for review. A most recent copy of the contingency plan is also kept electronically on HOWCO’s network and was available at the time of audit. However, Dan Medici did not recall that this document could have been produced electronically. 



CLOSING:  A “hard copy” book is being produced with various required documents to be maintained at the facility to ensure they are readily available for review. Dan Medici will also receive refresher training on how to access these documents electronically as a fail safe in the event the hard copy book is not present or vice versa. As an additional improvement to our electronic filing system, HOWCO is specifically make a file folder directory on a shared network drive that will be broke down by specific facilities and will maintain the latest and most pertinent documents associated to that specific facility. i.e., permits, insurance, SPCC plan, etc. This will make the necessary documents accessible by any HOWCO employee, as needed or required.


Type:
Violation



Rule:
279.56(a)


Acceptance – HOWCO shall keep current year’s record of each used oil shipment received………….


HOWCO RESPONSE: 



In our efforts to go “GREEN” and reduce waste….HOWCO has moved to a paperless system using wireless handheld and printer technology. All records of acceptance (Invoice/Manifest) are kept electronically by the collection software and stored on HOWCO’s network. Records can be accessed through the software for review at the facility. 


CLOSING:


Additional training will be conducted with Dan Medici so he is knowledgeable on how to access and print any and all documents requested and being stored electronically. All receiving and shipping documents are maintained electronically.   


Type:
Violation



Rule:
403.161(1)(b), 62-710.800(2)


Permits – HOWCO failed to keep a copy of the complete permit on-site, keep a record of acceptance……


HOWCO RESPONSE:


At the time of the audit a “hard” copy was not readily available for review. A most recent copy of the permit is also kept electronically on HOWCO’s network and was available at the time of audit. However, Dan Medici did not recall that this document could have been produced electronically. 



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
62-710.500(4)



Used Oil Registration - HOWCO shall display the validated registration form and identification number in a prominent place at the facility.



HOWCO RESPONSE:


Per the rule, HOWCO did not have the validated registration displayed in a prominent place. A most recent copy of the registration is kept and available electronically on HOWCO’s network and was available at the time of audit. HOWCO will ensure this is posted as required.



CLOSING:  A copy of the most recent validated registration, as received from Aprilia Graves with DEP on June 20th, 2012, has been printed and posted in a prominent place in the office at the Astor facility.


We expect to have all potential concerns and areas of violation satisfied within two weeks of this response. Should any further action or discussions be required please contact me.


Thank you,


Lee A. Morris



Director – Operations



727-543-5429








